



WEST PARLEY MEMORIAL HALL

275 Christchurch Road, West Parley, BH22 8SQ

Charity No:301196

The name Parley derives from the Saxon 'Pirige-Leah' (Perlai) or Pear

COMMITTEE MEETING ON 17th JANUARY, 2013

Attending : Mr. M. Lane Chairman : Mr. Paul Timberlake Vice Chair : Mrs. Pam Cooper Treasurer : . Mrs. B. Frewin : Mrs. A. Lane: Mrs. P. Martin: Mrs. N. Small: Mr. R.Perry: Mr. M. Rossiter.: PC.Rep.Cllr.C.Davies

Apologies: Mr.G. Peskett Secretary : Mrs. A. Perry : Mrs. S. Starmer.

First from the Chair: It was unanimously agreed by all that Get Well Wishes were to be given to Gary Peskett and his wife Sue who are unwell at this time. The Chairman would convey this to them. Chairman at this time announced that Anne Lane would take the minutes of the meeting in the absence of Gary Peskett.

Minutes : Mr. Lane asked if the minutes of the last meeting 29th November, 2012 were a true record of the meeting. They were agreed and signed a true record.

Matters arising : It is to be noted and kept in mind that we no longer have a Pianist to play for us at the Memorial Service. Seeking for someone who can play.

Correspondence : Obscure letter from Electricity Plus Supply. Contacted Npower who seem to think its fraudulent. Been dealt with. Gas/Electricity monthly payments are £250. Performing Rights letter : We need to pay £398.52 this to be done by Treasurer.

Treasurer: C/Ac. £4914.00 : £15K in Teachers Assurance A/C.

It was voted and agreed that the Chairman. M. Lane. to be another signatory for signing cheques. This to be dealt with as soon as possible with the Bank.

Cllr.Davies stated that Waggy Tails are asking for any scrap metal to raise money for them. Their nearby shops are at Turbury Road, Trickett Cross : Pinehurst Road, West Moors.

Let in Hall : 18th Jan: Friday 6.00.pm Line Dancing:Yates 07738643681::M.Lane

Sat. 9th Feb. Andrews 1- 6pm : 01425 673828. P. Timberlake.

Hall refurbishment update: Discussion regarding redecorating the Hall. Quotes are being investigated and it would seem that it would cost around £10000.00. This would include panelling and painting. Refurbishment to Foyer the same around £12000.00. This includes Ladies and Mens Toilets. Foyer doors and flooring. Disabled Toilet up to speck but would need repainting. Repainting etc., meter room. The stage and the other committee room to be dealt with at a later stage. Outside patio awaiting quotes. We therefore need funding/grants for these large refurbishments. M. Lane and Paul Timberlake are in the process of dealing with this. Lottery Funding to be approached. Write to the PC re grants to ask if they would contribute.

Insignia Blinds : Committee felt the thickness of the first set of samples not thick enough. One could see through them. It was also noted that blinds would have to be a dark colour to black out for when users of the hall can have film shows, etc. A great amount of discussion was made as to the vertical blinds were too easy for vandalism and perhaps we should rethink on this. A colour could not be made until we had chosen the colour of the panelling and paintwork. It was agreed that as there was a difficulty in blacking out the windows for film shows etc., that the curtains be put up until the refurbishment takes place. Ask Gary as to where they are and the fittings etc.? Also check other halls as to what they have at their windows and doors.

A.O.B. Order the Notice Board for the Hall. New door code in operation.

Cllr. Davies stated that the PC are having new signage to be put around the village and asked that if we would like to be included as they have it all designed and contact. M. Lane stated that we would have to think about a corporate image? We have our own logo and our website. No decision was made.

Date of Next Meeting : Thursday, 21st February, 2013. at 7.30.p.m.

Meeting closed at 20.30.pm.

Secretary: Gary Peskett, 4 Church Lane, West Parley, Dorset, BH22 8TSTel:01202 579394 email: peskettgi@gmail.com